



# Fabio Seferi

Film Director

✉ fabioseferi@yahoo.com 📞 +355696250907 📍 Besim Imammi, 1060 Tirana

## Employment

**Asistent Regjisor (1st AD)** May 2022 - Jul 2022

Fatmir Koçi, Tirane

Asistent Regjisor ne filmin me metrazh te gjate Lady-D, me Skenar dhe Regji te Fatmir Koçit.

Assistant Director in the feature film Lady-D, with Screenplay and Direction by Fatmir Koç.

**Drejtor Fotografie ( DoP )** Feb 2022 - Feb 2022

Kristina Rushiti & Jonida Koçi, Tirane

Drejtor Fotografie ne filmin e shkurter Tea&Kejsi. Regjisore dhe Skenariste Kristina Rushiti & Jonida Koçi.

Director of Photography in the short film Tea&Kejsi. Director and Screenwriter Kristina Rushiti & Jonida Koçi.

**Montazhier / Editor** Oct 2021 - Dec 2021

OnFilm Production, Tirane

Montazhier i 6 Filmave te shkurter te studenteve te Universitetit te Arteve, dega Regji Filmi dhe TV. Projekt i financuar nga Qendra Kombetare e Kinematografis. Tedi Arifi... (Pse jo), Eva Marku... (Saze), Rolanda Nika... (Aiad), Klaudia Pashnjari... (Drite e erresuar), Rigers Shima... (Ringjallja), Mauro Zaçe... (Batim).

Editor of 6 short films by students of the University of Arts, Film and TV Directing department. Project financed by the National Center of Cinematography. Tedi Arifi... (Pse jo), Eva Marku... (Saze), Rolanda Nika... (Aiad), Klaudia Pashnjari... (Drite e erresuar), Rigers Shima... (Ringjallja), Mauro Zaçe... (Batim).

[https://www.imdb.com/title/tt16539016/?ref\\_=nm\\_knf\\_i4](https://www.imdb.com/title/tt16539016/?ref_=nm_knf_i4)

**Regjisor / Director** Feb 2021 - Sep 2021

Tirane

Regjisor i filmit "Mbjellja e Pemeve" projekt i fituar nga Qendra Kombetare e Kinematografise. Skenari Ylljet Aliçka, Producent Mateo Cingu. Filmi eshte shfaqur ne Festival de Cannes ( Short Film Corner ) dhe eshte fitues i disa çmimeve brenda dhe jashte vendit.

Director of the film "Planting Trees", a project won by the National Center of Cinematography. Script Ylljet Aliçka, Producer Mateo Cingu. The film was shown at the Festival de Cannes (Short Film Corner) and is the winner of several awards at home and abroad.

[https://www.imdb.com/title/tt15774194/?ref\\_=nm\\_filmg\\_edt\\_2](https://www.imdb.com/title/tt15774194/?ref_=nm_filmg_edt_2)

**Drejtor Fotografie (DoP)** Jul 2020 - Jul 2020

OnFilm Production, Tirane

Drejtor Fotografie dhe Montazhier ne filmin e shkurter ANNA. Projekt i financuar nga Qendra Kombetare e Kinematografis per studentet e Universitetit te Arteve, Dega Regji Filmi dhe TV. Regjisore dhe Skenariste Kristina Rushiti.

## Personal details

Date of birth  
November 29, 1994

Place of birth  
Tirana

Gender  
Male

Nationality  
Albania

Website  
[imdb.com/name/nm11703540](https://www.imdb.com/name/nm11703540)

## Skills

Premiere Pro

Audition

Photoshop

Lightroom

Drone Operator

Camera Operator

PluralEyes

Studio Binder

Computer Software

Director of Photography and Editor in the short film ANNA. Project financed by the National Center of Cinematography for the students of the University of Arts, Department of Film and TV Directing. Director and Screenwriter Kristina Rushiti.

[https://www.imdb.com/title/tt16588912/?ref\\_=nm\\_knf\\_t3](https://www.imdb.com/title/tt16588912/?ref_=nm_knf_t3)

**Operator Droni** Jul 2019 - Jul 2019

Dori Markja

Xhirime me dronë për dokumentarin Trilogji Komuniste .

**Specialist IT** Feb 2019 - Present

Universiteti i Arteve, Tirane

Specialist IT në Universitetin e Arteve ( Asistenc për studentët e filmit në programet e montazhit dhe të audios si dhe fotograf dhe

Videograf i shkolles ne eventet e ndryshme qe organizohen ne UART)

IT specialist at the University of Arts (assistance for film students in the editing and audio programs as well as school photographer and videographer at the various events organized at UART)

**Regjisor & Producent / Director & Producer** Dec 2018 - Dec 2018

Tirane

Regjisor dhe Producent në filmin Dogma ( Projekt për Filmi 48 Orësh Tirane )

Director and Producer in the film Dogma (Project for the 48 Hours of Tirana Film)

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PrD7hTdeOvQ&t=23s>

**DOP** Mar 2018 - Mar 2018

Triangle Media Production, Tirane

Rrikthimi i Dallëndysheve (Xhirime,për Digitalb &Triangle Media Production),Tirane

The Return of the Swallows (Filming, for Digitalb & Triangle Media Production), Tirana

**Asistent Produksioni / Production Assistant** Jan 2018 - Jan 2018

Gulf Production, Dhermi, Llogara

You Can,produksion i huaj Gulf Production.

You Can, foreign production Gulf Production.

**Montazh & Operator Kamera / Editing & Camera Operator** Sep 2017 - Sep 2017

Triangle Media Production, Tiranë

M'Fal per Shprehjen! (Montazh,Xhirime për Digitalb & Triangle Media Production)

Sorry for the Expression! (Editing, Filming for Digitalb & Triangle Media Production)

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=60kD6JBV8xo>

**Asistent Regjisor (1st AD)** Jul 2017 - Jul 2017

Albasky Film, Tirane

Asistent Regjisor ne dokumentarin "Një ciceron për historinë", regjia Saimir Kumbaro.Dokumentari është realizuar me mbështetjen financiare të Qendrës Kombëtare të Kinematografisë

Assistant Director in the documentary "A story about history", directed by Saimir Kumbaro. The documentary was made with the financial support of the National Center of Cinematography

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hbajuRaZpdM>

## Languages

Anglisht / English

Italisht / Italian

Shqipe / Albanian

## Hobbies

■ Football

■ Volleyball

## Regjisor / Director

Nov 2014 - Jan 2017

Triangle Media Production, Tirane

Regjisor i emisioneve (Cool Chart, CityNight), Montazhier, Operator Kamera, Asistence teknike, tek CityRadio 88.00FM si dhe City TV, (full time)

Show director (Cool Chart, CityNight), Editor, Camera Operator, Technical Assistance, at CityRadio 88.00FM and City TV, (full time)

---

## Education

### Studimet Master në Regji Filmi dhe TV

Nov 2016 - Jun 2018

Universiteti i Arteve, Fakulteti i Arteve të Bukura, Tirane

### Studimet Bachelor në Regji Filmi dhe Tv

Oct 2013 - Jul 2016

Universiteti i Arteve, Fakulteti i Arteve të Bukura, Tirane

### Shkolla e Mesme

Sep 2010 - Jun 2013

Gjimnazi "Faik Konica", Tirane

---

## Certificates

### OFFICIAL SELECTION

2023

Festival International Music&Cinema Marseille

### OFFICIAL SELECTION

2023

Festival du Film Court Francophone

### OFFICIAL SELECTION

2022

Summer Short of Year

### OFFICIAL SELECTION

2022

Lift-Off Filmmaker Sessions PinewoodStudios

### OFFICIAL SELECTION

2022

International Human Rights Film Festival Albania

### OFFICIAL SELECTION

2022

Doku Fest

### Jury Special Mention

Jun 2022

Balkan Film Food Festival

### Best Short Film

Feb 2022

Sweden Film Awards

### Dardan Special Award

Oct 2021

DARDAN Fest

### OFFICIAL SELECTION

2021

Tirana International Film Festival

### Ei PASS

Apr 2019

European Informatics passport

### Tirana 48 Hour Film Project

2018

---

## Profile

Fabio Seferi born (November 29, 1994) is an Albania filmmaker. He studied at the University of the Arts in Tirana. He began his career as an independent filmmaker known for "Dogma" (2018) short film at 48Hours Tirana and The Planting of Trees funded by Albania National Center of Cinematography (QKK). He won the award Best Use of Genre for Dogma and several awards and selections in many festivals with his film The Planting of Trees. Fabio Seferi worked as an assistant director (or 1st AD) in the feature film "Lady-D" and as a director of photography (or DOP) on many film projects.